
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA  01588 

September 10, 2018 at 7:00 PM  
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. 1) August 20, 2018 Executive Session 2) August 23, 2018 
 

II. PUBLIC HEARING  
  

II. APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen: B. 1) Playground and Recreation: Michael Dempsey  
[Present: Michael Proto, Chairman]  

  2) Safety Committee and Ad Hoc Fields Committee: Richard Maglione, Dir. of Facilities/School Dept.  
  [Present: Dr. Catherine Stickney] 

 
By the Town Manager: C. 1) Board of Health: Jamie R. Terry, RS/Part time Health Inspector [Present: 
Paul McKeon, Chairman, Board of Health] 

 2) Amy Mezzadri, Library Assistant/[Present: Rebecca Sassesville, Library Director]  
  
IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT:  
 
V. DECISIONS: 

D. Northbridge Drama Club/Request to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday, January 27, 
2019 to Sunday, February 10, 2019 to advertise a “Mamma Mia” performance to be held in February of 
2019 [Present: Susie Timmons] 

   
E. Terresa Michaelson dba Herbs Make Scents, 76 Church Street, Whitinsville/Application for a 
Common Victualler license, contingent upon compliance with all requirements of the Town/[Present: 
Terresa Michaelson] 
 
F. St. Patrick’s Parish, 7 East Street, Whitinsville MA / 1) Family Fun Fest/ Fall Festival to be held on 
Sunday, September 23, 2018 from  11 AM – 4 PM/a) Application for a One-day Wine and Malt License 
b) Application for a one-day Sunday Entertainment License 2) Irish Music Night event to be held on 
Saturday, October 13, 2018 from 5:30 PM – 8 PM/a) Application for a One-day Malt License b) 
Application for a One-day Entertainment License [Present: Aileen Lemoine and Gene Trottier] 
 
G. Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 23, 2018]/Vote to sign warrant upon completion and final review 
by Town Counsel 
 

 VI. DISCUSSIONS    
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 
VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS  
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  
X. CORRESPONDENCE  
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 

Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 
Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

August 23, 2018 
 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Clerk Daniel Nolan at 7:00 PM, 

Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Board members – 

Ampagoomian, Cannon and Nolan. Selectman Athanas and Selectman Melia were absent, and it 

is duly noted. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: None    

PUBLIC HEARING: None 

APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS: None 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: None 

 

A. Public Power – Revised Aggregation Agreement / Vote to approve. A motion/ Ms. Cannon, 

seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the revised aggregation Agreement with Public Power. 

Vote yes/Board members Ampagoomian, Cannon and Nolan.  

 

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: None 

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: None 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA: None 

CORRESPONDENCE: None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None 

 

A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Ms. Cannon to adjourn the public meeting. Vote 

yes/Board Members: Ampagoomian, Cannon and Nolan.  

 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 7:03 PM 

 

 

 

 

  

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

         Daniel Nolan, Clerk  

 

 

 

 

/mjw 

 

 

A2



 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 

 

August 23, 2018 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: None    

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING: None 

  

III. APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS: None 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: None 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

 A. Public Power – Revised Aggregation Agreement / Vote to approve 

 -Copy of Aggregation Agreement between Public Power and the Town of Northbridge 

 

VI. DISCUSSIONS: None 

  

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: None 

 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: None 

     

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA: None  

 

X. CORRESPONDENCE: None 

 

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION: None 

 

 



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx





MEMO 
 
To: Adam Gaudette, Northbridge Town Manager 
 
CC: Sharon Susienka, Assistant to the Town Manager 
 
From: Rebecca Sasseville, Library Director, Whitinsville Social Library 
 
Subject: Recommendation of Amy Mezzadri for Library Assistant 
 
Date: August 23, 2018 
 
 
Amy Mezzadri has twenty years of experience working in customer service. She has been 

working at the Blackstone Public Library for four years. She is experienced with many library 

technologies, including the integrated library system Evergreen, e-readers like Kindle, and 

borrowing apps. Working at Blackstone Public Library means she is familiar with CWMARS’s 

policies, a sharing network both libraries belong to. Amy is an avid library user herself who 

enjoys reading for both pleasure and to educate herself. Most importantly in this role, her 

friendly demeanor will be a great asset at the circulation desk when helping the members of the 

Northbridge community access our materials. 

 

I highly recommend that Amy be hired to work as a Library Assistant at Whitinsville Social 

Library and fill the vacant positon left by Caryn Gagner’s promotion on August 20, 2018. 

 

If you have an questions or concerns feel free to contact me further. 

C2



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxx



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



   

Amy M Mezzadri 
11 Dawes Street 

Blackstone, MA 01504 
 508-983-4752 

 
 

Qualifying Summary 
 

Provide library support with strong communication, organizational and time management skills 
 
 

Work Experience 
 

BLACKSTONE PUBLIC LIBRARY      2014-Present 
Library Aide  
Provide excellent customer service and support for library patrons. 
 

 Perform circulation desk work including checking library materials in and out, entering in 
patron requests, processing holds, sending out bills and reminder calls on events 

 Assist circulation manager with pricing and preparing new materials for processing and 
assist with cataloging new materials 

 Assist patrons unfamiliar with using computers with general use, online research and 
printing documents, and use with iPads, Kindles and other electronic devices 

 Support and assist the children's librarian with reading programs, and after school events 
such as evening story time, math and Lego clubs 

 Provides support as a backup Shift Supervisor and open and close as needed to cover 
days off 

 
IRI WORLDWIDE         2012-2014 
Field Service Representative       
Collect consumer product data by scanning UPC codes from grocery and drug stores. 
 

 Collect weekly data using a Monet device in assigned stores 
 Perform additional projects and inventory audits 
 Evaluate store conditions, activities, product displays and product counts to provide 

critical information to the customers 
 Perform basic maintenance, updates and enter time keeping data on Monet device  

 
WEIGHT WATCHERS INTERNATIONAL        2009-2012 
Receptionist  
Provided support and service to current and new members. 
 

 Welcomed current and new members  
 Conducted weigh-ins and collected fees 
 Managed product sales  
 Shared program knowledge and materials with members to improve their experience at 

meetings and beyond 

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



Mezzadri          Page 2 

   
 

SUMMERVILLE AT FARM POND, Framingham, MA       2002-2005 
Independent and Assisted Living Senior Community 
Receptionist  
Provided customer service and support to residents, visitors and internal departments.   
 

 Greeted residents and visitors 
 Responsible for answering phones and dispatching to appropriate staff and residents 
 Maintained front desk and internal department logs and reports 
 Assisted marketing department in brochure mailings  

 
 
STAPLES INC., Framingham, MA          1998-2002 
 
Associate Training Specialist, Staples University- Retail Training     2001-2002 
Responsible for revising and designing training materials for store associates. 

 Designed job aids, on-the-job training checklists, and certification tests 
 Assisted HRIS and IS departments in development and testing of new PeopleSoft 

certification tool 
 Trained internal training departments on new PeopleSoft Certification tool 
 Revised existing training materials and certifications to enhance content and flow 

 
Administrative Assistant, Staples University-Retail Training      1999-2001 
Provided administrative support to the department and internal and external customers. 

 Coordinated communications and distributions to stores 
 Produced training reports for certification tests and satellite broadcasts 
 Maintained inventory of training programs and certification tests  
 Tracked expenses for department and assisted with capital assets requests for training 

programs 
 
Customer Service Representative, HRIS Customer Service      1998-1999  
Responsible for data entry, internal customer requests, and problem solving. 

 Provided customer service to internal customer client base 
 Utilized strong organizational skills to ensure accurate and timely processing 
 Worked with the field and team to resolve issues and identify solutions quickly 

 
 

Education and Professional Training 
 

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology with a concentration in Business         
Framingham State College- Framingham, MA 
 
Training Workshops: Instructional Design for New Designers, Writing for Trainers 
Langevin-Train the Trainer- Boston, MA 
 



Mezzadri          Page 2 

Staples University Workshops: Project Management, Lateral Thinking, Active Listening, Time 
Management, Presentation Skills, Conflict Resolution, Communication Skills 
Staples Inc.- Framingham, MA 



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx













mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx







mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx



NTM License Slips
Row 3

Current Status On Agenda for September 10, 2018

Done

License ID: NTM#16064

License Type: Common Victualler Lic.

Description: Common Vic. Lic. to sell food, tea's, coffees and bath and body products - gifts
Hours: Mon - Sat 7 AM to 9 pm Sat 7 AM -4 PM closed Sundays

Business: Terresa Michaelson dba Herbs Make Scents

Applicant: Terresa Michaelson

Address: 76 Church Street, Whitinsville

Approval Target 09/06/18

Slip Started on: 08/23/18 4:02 PM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments:

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

Police approve on the condition that products do not contain CVD
(extracts of the cannabis plant) or THC (active ingredient in
marijuana)

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments: Subject to meeting requirements of fire inspection

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION
Comments: N/A



HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

Applicant is in process of obtaining Food Permit - will be released
upon completion of on-site inspection.

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxx





NTM License Slips
Row 1

Current Status On agenda for 9.10.18

Done

License ID: NTM#16066

License Type: One-day Wine and Malt & One-day Sunday entertainment

Description: Family Fun Fest/Fall Festival event to be held on Sunday, September 23, 2018 from
11 AM to 4 PM, at St. Patrick's Parish, 7 East Street, Whitinsville on the lawn area.
This event is both indoor and outdoor. 
 
Wines and malts to be store in the locked boiler room of the basement of the Parish,
and served on the lawn area. 
 
Entertainment to include music and games such as ring toss, marble racing, football
toss, and plinko.

Business: St. Patrick's Parish

Applicant: Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 7 East Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

Approval Target 09/06/18

Slip Started on: 09/05/18 3:23 PM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments: Fire inspection needed

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:



CONSERVATION
Comments: N/A

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

Subject to food vendor participants (if any) obtaining the required
one-day food permit from the Board of Health.

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx





NTM License Slips
Row 1

Current Status On agenda for 9.10.18

Done

License ID: NTM#16066

License Type: One-day Wine and Malt & One-day Sunday entertainment

Description: Family Fun Fest/Fall Festival event to be held on Sunday, September 23, 2018 from
11 AM to 4 PM, at St. Patrick's Parish, 7 East Street, Whitinsville on the lawn area.
This event is both indoor and outdoor. 
 
Wines and malts to be store in the locked boiler room of the basement of the Parish,
and served on the lawn area. 
 
Entertainment to include music and games such as ring toss, marble racing, football
toss, and plinko.

Business: St. Patrick's Parish

Applicant: Tomasz Borkowski

Address: 7 East Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

Approval Target 09/06/18

Slip Started on: 09/05/18 3:23 PM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments: Fire inspection needed

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:



CONSERVATION
Comments: N/A

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

Subject to food vendor participants (if any) obtaining the required
one-day food permit from the Board of Health.

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:







mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text





NTM License Slips
Row 2

Current Status On Board of Selectmen's Agenda for Sept 10, 2018

Done

License ID: NTM#16065

License Type: One-day Wine and Malt & One-day Entertainment

Description: St. Patrick's Youth Ministry is looking to hold an Irish Music Night on October 13,
2018 from 5:30 - 8 PM to be held indoors at 7 East Street. Alcohol to be locked in the
boiler room refrigerator prior to the event and served in the Parish Center.
Entertainment to be live music.

Business: St. Patrick's Youth Ministry

Applicant: Aileen Lemonie

Address: 7 East Street, Whitinsville

Approval Target 09/06/18

Slip Started on: 09/04/18 11:07 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments: Need to have a fire inspection and current F/A test

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION
Comments: N/A



HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text





NTM License Slips
Row 2

Current Status On Board of Selectmen's Agenda for Sept 10, 2018

Done

License ID: NTM#16065

License Type: One-day Wine and Malt & One-day Entertainment

Description: St. Patrick's Youth Ministry is looking to hold an Irish Music Night on October 13,
2018 from 5:30 - 8 PM to be held indoors at 7 East Street. Alcohol to be locked in the
boiler room refrigerator prior to the event and served in the Parish Center.
Entertainment to be live music.

Business: St. Patrick's Youth Ministry

Applicant: Aileen Lemonie

Address: 7 East Street, Whitinsville

Approval Target 09/06/18

Slip Started on: 09/04/18 11:07 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments: Need to have a fire inspection and current F/A test

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION
Comments: N/A



HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:

























Town Manager’s Report for the Period of  

August 18, 2018 – September 7, 2018 

1. Meetings Attended: 
 

 Monday, August 20, 2018 – Met with Chief White and the Fire Station OPM team. 

 Monday, August 20, 2018 – Attended the Board of Selectmen Meeting. 

 Tuesday, August 28, 2018 – Attended the wake services for James Knott, Sr. of Riverdale 
Mills. 

 Thursday, August 30, 2018 – Met with the Moderator and Deputy Moderator to prepare 
for the Fall Annual Town Meeting. 

 Tuesday, August 15, 2018 – Met with DPW Staff and Disability Commission regarding 
an ADA grant for the DPW offices. 

 Wednesday, September 5, 2018 – Met with Chairman Melia to prepare for upcoming 
BOS meeting. 

 
2. Balmer School Building Project:  The MSBA has voted to approve the Schematic Design and 

Project Budget, along with the total facilities grant of $46,043,257.  The Selectmen have voted to 
place the debt exclusion for the project on the State Ballot for November 6, 2018 and the School 
Building Committee voted to sponsor the article on the Fall Annual Town Meeting Warrant.  The 
warrant article has been reviewed and approved by Town Counsel, MSBA and Bond Counsel.  
 

3. DPW Garage Project:  A temporary certificate of occupancy (TCO) remains in-place. The OPM 
is working with the General Contractor/Engineer-On-Record to finalize the OEM manuals and 
project close-out documents.   The final certificate of occupancy will be issued after 
the remaining/open items are completed. These include the installation of the permanent 
heat detector/exhaust fan connection and the existing/new building fire alarm/communication 
interconnections, Professional Engineering-On-Record affidavits and "as-builts".  The fueling 
station remains an open item and the OPM is working on a revised delivery/installation 
schedule.   

 
4. Fire Station Project (Feasibility Study): The Town Manager and the Fire Chief have been 

working with the OPM team from Cardinal on the Site Selection for inclusion in the RFQ for 
Designer (Architect) Services.  The site selection team has met with the OPM several times to 
discuss site selection and are preparing for site recommendations for the BPCC.   
 

5. Fall Annual Town Meeting:  The Manager’s office is coordinating the process for the FATM.  
The Warrant closed on Friday, August 24th.  The Board has voted to place their articles on the 
Warrant and include housekeeping budget articles, the CPA Bylaw, the 3% Local Option Tax on 
Recreational Marijuana, and increasing the Sr. Tax Abatement Exemption.  Other articles will 
include Recreational Marijuana Zoning (Planning Board), School Project Borrowing, and several 
petitions that include Solar PILOT, rezoning, and an STA (special tax assessment). 
 




